
From:  < @amazon.lu> 
Sent: lundi 9 avril 2018 15:12 
To:  (SANTE) 
Cc:  (SANTE);  (SANTE) 
Subject: RE: Amazon - Meeting Proposal  
 
Dear ,  
 
In view of our meeting next week, are there topics you would like to address with Amazon?  
 
As outlined underneath, we intend to centre our conversation around the topics listed hereafter: 
 

Amazon’s view on the date marking in the context of waste avoidance strategies  
The role of heterogeneous temperature requirements across the food supply chain and  
Alternative ways of providing mandatory food information in the context of eCommerce food 
sales 

 
Looking forward to meeting with you 
 
Kind regards,  
 
From: @ec.europa.eu [mailto: @ec.europa.eu]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 03:23 PM 
To:  < @amazon.lu> 
Cc: @ec.europa.eu; @ec.europa.eu 
Subject: RE: Amazon - Meeting Proposal  
 
Dear , 

This email to confirm our meeting on 17 April at 16.00 at DG SANTE premises. 

Our assistant, , will follow up with you regarding information needed for 
security and other organisational aspects. 

With kind regards, 
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